Rev. Edwin M. Ward
Class of 1945

Ed Ward went on to Emory University after Middlesex and
subsequently earned a degree from the Virginia Theological
Seminary. He then served as Vicar of three missions in rural
Alabama until 1959, when he became Chaplain at St. Mark’s

School. In 1965, he was named Headmaster of Salisbury
School, where he served with distinction until 1981. Ed went
on to become Headmaster at St. Stephen’s School in
Alexandria, Virginia for nearly ten years and finished his career
as Head of the Flint Hill School in Oakton, Virginia from 1990-
1992. He now serves as Associate Rector for St. Luke’s Church
in Hilton Head, South Carolina.




